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1.  Do the Buildings have sprinkler systems? 
The only building with a wet sprinkler system is Building E, the residential apartments.  Building 
A has hose cabinets.  Buildings B, C, and D does not have a sprinkler system.  The parking 
garage has a dry sprinkler system. 
 
2.  Is a breakdown of the square footage of each building by floor available? 
 

 

A B C D E
Parking 
Garage

Parking Level  P1 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 3,101.45       

Parking Level P2 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 915.58          

Floor 1 ‐                 8,150.39        5,368.21        6,226.60        3,853.28        1,990.41       

Floor 2 20,166.89     6,797.46        3,833.62        5,198.64        4,245.47        ‐                

Floor 3 20,371.65     6,056.58        3,029.97        4,522.43        4,456.57        ‐                

Floor 4 20,375.53     ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 4,660.28        ‐                

Mechanical Room 395.69           ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                

Loft ‐                 682.25           ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                

Total 61,309.76     21,686.68     12,231.80     15,947.67     17,215.60     6,007.44       

Building 

 
 
3.  Can a CD or CAD of floor plans be provided? 
Digital files of the original scanned floor plans can be provided on Southwest Strategies Group’s 
and the District’s website. 
 
4.  Is there a GAATN/Fiber Network and, if so, will it stay? 
The Greater Austin Area Telecommunications Network (GAATN) network will remain in use at 
the CAC during the lease term.  GAATN members will develop a plan for its future location. 
 
5.  Is it true there is a share option for GAATN? 
Yes, the GAATN is a fiber-optic network for public entities; however, it is not available for 
private use. 
 
6.  What is the mechanical system in the Data Center?  Is there a labor unit or just a split? 



In the Data Center, there are 2 Liebert 16.5 ton split units in the OPS Room and in the office area 
there is a 5 ton York split unit. 
 
7.  Do you have a UPS system or backup generators? 
Yes, a backup generator and UPS system provide backup power. 
 
8.  What size is generator? 
It is a diesel generator, Leibert NX On-Line UPS, 40-200 kVA system.  The backup generator is 
a Cummins Onan Generator, 250kW, Model #SB-500-152-50. 
 
9.  If someone submits a bid, is it possible that alternate terms to the purchase contract 
would be accepted, either as an alternate of the form or an addendum.  Would that be 
acceptable or would the Trustees have to vote whether or not they would accept the 
alternate contract? 
The bid package provides that if a proposer wants to make changes to the terms of the purchase 
contract, he/she should specify those changes.  The submitted bid should actually propose the 
revised language. 

For example, if the proposer feels they need a longer feasibility period, they should propose a 
longer period instead of accepting the 120 day period. The proposer can also include language 
that if the change is not acceptable to the Board of Trustees, then the proposer would accept the 
120 day review period so that the bid does not get rejected outright. 

10.  What is the purpose of the open bid proces? 
It is a requirement of state law that the District open the bids publically and read the proposer 
and the purchase price. 
 
11.  Can the district accept bids after the deadline? 
No. 
 
12.  If a bid is submitted after the deadline or in between the point when it becomes public, 
will the District reject it? 
Yes. 
 
13.  So if no one meets the minimum bid are they all rejected and does the process start 
again? 
The board will decide.  The bid allows for staff to deliberate for 60 days and put on the agenda 
for the board to consider.  Staff decides if there are any bids to recommend.  The selected bidder 
will be notified within the 120 days or sooner your bid was accepted. 
 
The District does not have to reject all bids but has the right to do so and release the Request for 
Bids again, if it chooses. 



14.  How did you set the minimum bid? 
An appraisal of the building was conducted and that information was used to set the minimum 
bid. 
 
15.  So the appraisal would be public information when property is sold? 
Buyer does not have to make it public.  They can choose to make it public. 
 
16.  The package stays the minimum bid is $32,000,000, I understand for that to say, if 
someone bids $29,999,999 that the bid is rejected? 
There is language in the bid package that provides that the district has the latitude to waive 
certain requirements of the bid package if they choose to do so. 
 
17.  Would it automatically be rejected? 
No, there is some latitude. 
 
18.  Does the District have to leaseback the building for the two year period? 
Yes, the District is not prepared to move out on the day the sale is closed.  The bidder can, 
however, propose an alternative regarding a new location for current staff located at the site. 
 
20.  Is there a Phase I Environmental Study? 
No. 
 
21.  What is history of CAC? 
The five buildings were built in the mid-80’s as a speculative mixed-use residential, office, and 
retail venture.  It was foreclosed by the bank and went into RTC process in the late 1980’s.  The 
District worked with the bank to acquire the property in 1990.  At the time, it had one retail 
tenant, Ginny’s Copy, and some office tenants on Building A.  It was approximately 25% 
occupied.  Over time the office and retail leases were gradually terminated, while the residential 
leases continue to provide an income stream for the District to this day. 
 
23.  Are there structural & MEP information you could provide? 
All scanned documents available will be on the District’s website. 
 
 

 


